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Sir,
‘. o” Withreference to ‘Mr.Harcourt's despatch

No.25 of 13th Jgguary last, I have ‘the homour to
inform you that the consignwent of galvanized corru-

gated sheets referred to by Messrs.Greenway was clear-
3
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ed by the agents of the cemsignees on 5th December
1914 the charges being as follows:-
puty .. .. .. R8.836.84

Cranpage .. .. "w 48.00
Removal 40" 24,00

Rent for 10 weeks _:% e
Rs.8,808. = £240-11230. . A

2. You will observe that Messrs.Greenway Brothers®
statewment is incorrect, as the rent charges eXelusive
of duty awounted omly to £180 and not £250 to £300.

» 3. T have discussed the question with my Txecutive
Council and have come to the conclusion that there are
no grounds for granting 2 mlssion of sag partion of
re.pect of tim cﬁrg&& exi’umerm
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